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Independent Auditors’ Review Report

To the Board of Directors of TSRC Corporation:

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of the TSRC Corporation (the "Company")
and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the "Group") as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the related
consolidated statements of comprehensive income for the three months and six months ended June 30, 2019 and
2018, as well as the changes in equity and cash flows for the six months then ended and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The Management is
responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with
the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and International
Accounting Standard 34, “ Interim Financial Reporting” endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial
Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the
consolidated financial statements based on our reviews.

Scope of Review

Except as explained in the Basis for Qualified Conclusion paragraph, we conducted our reviews in accordance
with Statement of Auditing Standard 65, “ Review of Financial Information Performed by the Independent
Auditor of the Entity”. A review of the consolidated financial statements consists of making inquiries, primarily
of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review
procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing standards and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become
aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit
opinion.

Basis for Qualified Conclusion

As stated in Note 4(b), the consolidated financial statements included the financial statements of certain non-
significant subsidiaries, which were not reviewed by independent auditors. These financial statements reflect the
total assets amounting to $3,185,518 thousand and $3,250,602 thousand, constituting 10% and 11% of the
consolidated total assets; and the total liabilities amounting to $533,427 thousand and $822,197 thousand,
constituting 4% and 6% of the consolidated total liabilities as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively; as well
as the total comprehensive income (loss) amounting to $(2,323) thousand, $(52,180) thousand, $84,117
thousand and $57,007 thousand, constituting (1)%, (8)%, 7% and 6% of the consolidated total comprehensive
income (loss) for the three months and six months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

KPMG, a Taiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member
firms affiliated with KPMG International Cooperative ('KPMG International’), a Swiss entity
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Furthermore, as stated in Note 6(g), the other equity accounted investments of the Group in its investee
companies of $1,147,576 thousand and $1,008,020 thousand at June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, and its
equity in net earnings on these investee companies of $84,816 thousand, $72,294 thousand, $184,503 thousand
and $102,414 thousand for the three months and six months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, were
recognized solely on the financial statements prepared by these investee companies, but not reviewed by
independent anditors.

Qualified Conclusion

Except for the adjustments, if any, as might have been determined to be necessary had the financial statements
of certain consolidated subsidiaries and equity accounted investee companies described in the Basis for
Qualified Conclusion paragraph above been reviewed by independent auditors, based on our reviews, nothing
has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying consolidated financial statements do
not present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as of June 30, 2019
and 2018, and of its consolidated financial performance for the three months and six months ended June 30,
2019 and 2018, as well as its consolidated cash flows for the six months then ended in accordance with the
Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and International Accounting
Standard 34, “Interim Financial Reporting” endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial Supervisory
Commission of the Republic of China.

Emphasis of Matter

As stated in Note 3(a), the Group initially adopt the IFRS 16, “Leases” at January 1, 2019 and apply the
modified retrospective approach, with no restatement of comparative period amounts. Qur conclusion is not
qualified in respect of this matter.

KPMG

Taipei, Taiwan (Republic of China)
August 8, 2019

Notes to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated statement of financial position,
financial performance and cash flows in accordance with the accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of
China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to review such consolidated financial statements
are those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

The independent auditors® review report and the accompanying consolidated financial statements are the English translation of the
Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between, or any difference in the interpretation of the
English and Chinese language independent auditors’ review report and consolidated financial statements, the Chinese version shall
prevail.
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(Engiish Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese)
Reviewed only, not audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards

TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the three months and six months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018
(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars , Except for Earnings Per Common Share)

Revenne {(notes 6(t) and 7)
Operating costs (notes G(f}, 6¢h), 6(T), 6(m}, 6(n), 6(o), 6(s) and 7)
Gross profit
Operating expenses (notes 6(d}, 6(h), 6(n), 6(0), 6(s) and 7):
Selling expenses
General and administrative expenses
Research and development expenses
Tmpairment loss (reversal of impairment loss) determined in accordance with
TFRS 9
Total operating expenses
Other income and expenses, net {notes 6(u) and 7)
Operating profit
Non-operating income and expenses (notes 6(g), 6(n}, 6(v) and 7);
Other income
Other gains and losses
Finance costs
Share of gain of associates and joint ventures accounted for under equity methed
Taotal non-operating income and expenses
Net income before tax
Less: Tax expenses (note 6(p}))
Net income
Other comprehensive income:
Components of other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
Unrealized sains (Josses) from investments In equity instruments measured ot fair
value through other comprehensive income
Income tax related to comporents of other comprehensive income that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss

Components of other comprehensive income (loss) that will be reclassified to
prolit or loss
Exchange differences on translation of foreign financial statements
Share of other comprehensive income (Jloss) of associates and joint ventures
accounted for using equity method
Income tax related to components of other comprehensive income that will be
treclassified to profit or loss
Components of other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit
or loss
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Net income attributable to:
Shareholders of parent
Non—contealling interests

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Shareholders of parent
Non-controlling interests

Basic earnings per share (Diluted earnings per share) (in New Taiwan
doltars) (note 6(r))

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

For the three months ended June 3¢

For the six months ended June 30

2019 2018 2019 2018
Amount o Amount % Amount Yo Amount %
5 7,587970 100 7,693,782 100 15148965 100 15210771 100
6.577.786 _ 87 6,720,792 _ 87 _ 13.268.607 _ 88 _ 13.236.547 __87
1.010.184 __13 972,990 _ 13 1.8R0.268 _ 12 1974224 _ 13
262,126 3 250,645 3 508,160 3 495,445 3
278,212 4 277,386 4 547,198 4 525,697 4
91,707 1 85,038 1 181,961 1 168,125 1
(22 _ - 18 _ - (993 _ - 6,799 _ -
632,023 8 613,087 8 1,236,326 8 1.196.066 8
38,499 1 63.076 1 90.065 1 114.872 1
416,660 6 422.979 6 734.007 5 8093.030 6
48,907 1 53,045 1 73,022 1 61,769 -
3,732 - 8712 - 15,789 - 16,691 -
(48,920) (1) 40,729 (1) (100452 (1) 76,312y (1)
84.816 1 72.294 1 184.503 1 102.414 1
88.535 1 93.322 1 172,860 1 110.562 _ -
505,195 7 516,301 7 906,867 6 1,003,592 6
138,062 2 109.761 1 235149 2 322124 2
367.133 5 406.540 6 671.718 4 681468 4
206,496 3 105,795 1 353,075 2 94,131 I
206.496 3 105,795 1 353075 2 94.131 1
(59,655y (1) 204,885 3 173,269 1 178,634 1
(20,076) - 41,560y (1) (22,066) - (17,518) -
(79,731 __(D 163,325 2 151,203 1 161,116 1
126,765 2 269,120 3 504,278 3 255,247 2
5___ 493,898 7 675,660 9 1,175,996 7 936,715 6
§ 333148 4 391,918 6 617,143 4 628,280 4
33.985 1 14,622 _ - 54.575 _ - 53,138 _ -
F__367,133 5 406,540 5 671,718 4 681,468 4
$ 480,682 7 677,660 9 1,104,691 7 876,369 6
13216 _ - (2000 __ - 71305 _ - 60,146 _ -
5___493.898 _ 7 675.660 __9 1175996 __7 936,715 __6
0.41 0.47 0.75 0.76
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issoed in Chinese)

Reviewed only, not audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards

TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the six months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Cash flows from operafing activities:
Consolidated net income before tax
Adjustments:

Adjustments to reconcile profit and loss:
Depreciation
Amortization

Impairment loss ( reversal of impairment loss) determined in accordance with IFRS 9

Interest expense
Interest income
Dividend income

Share of profit of associates and joint ventures accounted for under equity method

Loss on disposal of propesty, plan and equipment
Amortization of long-term prepaid rent
Gains from bargain purchase
Total adjustments to reconcile profit and loss
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Net changes in operating assets:
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable
Other receivable
Inventories
QOther current assets
Total changes in operating assets, net
Net changes in operating liabilities:
Financial labilities at fair valve through profit or loss
Accounts payable
Accounts payable— related parties
Other payable
Other current liabilities
Net defined benefit liability
Other operating liabilities
Total changes in operating liabilities, net
Total changes in operating assets and liabilities, net
Total adjustments
Cash provided by operating activities
Interest income received
Interest paid
Income taxes paid
Net cash provided by operating activitics
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of investments accounted for under equity method
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Decrease (increase) in other non-current assets
BDividends recetved
Proceeds from capital repayments of investments accounted for under equity method
Net cash used in investing activifies
Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase in short-term borrowings
Decrease in short-term borrowings
Increase in short-term commercial paper payable
Decrease in short-term commercial paper payable
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Repayments of long-term borrowings
Increase (decrease} in other long-term borrowings
Decrease in finance lease liabilities
Payment of lease liabilities
Cash dividends paid
Net cash provided by linancing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

For the six months ended Jure 30

2019 2018
$ 906,867 1,003,592
512,851 437,988
T7.457 74,965
993) 6,799
100,452 76,312
(50,394) (33,558)
(22,628) (22,628)
(184,503) (102,414)
12,398 402
43,486 4970
- (11.583)
488.126 431.53
675 {5,958)
(140,379) 29,939
(263,427) (433,125)
(23,623) (8,653)
716,813 148378
(328.880) (157.851)
(38.821) (427.270)
2,383 (216)
{307,049) (70,005)
40,370 (34,726)
(272,563) (187,169)
{49,988) 11,399
(50,533) (59,009)
(17.303) (1,075
(654.183) (340.801)
(693,004) (768.071)
(204.878) {336.818)
701,989 666,774
30,540 33,678
(97,476) (75.433)
(129.028) (179.799)
506.025 445 730
- (42,184)
(1,268.341) (427.479)
282 265
6,734 (332)
22,628 22,628
- 232,109
(1.238.697) (214.993)
10,827,107 20,092,922
(10,608,866) {21,661,948)
- 1,119,523
. {1,470,000)
820,546 1,943,118
(508,429) {400,000)
(149,839) 499,006
. (3.282)
(111,587) .
(378) {495)
268,554 118.844
33,895 191.617
(430,223) 540,688
4,527.752 3,560.440
$ 4,097,529 4,101,128
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese)
Reviewed only, not audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards

TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the six months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018
(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Otherwise Specified)

A

Organization and Business Scope

TSRC Corporation (the original name was Taiwan Synthetic Rubber Corporation, hereinafter referred to
as "the Company") was incorporated in the Republic of China (ROC) on November 22, 1973, as a
corporation limited by shares in accordance with the ROC Company Act. In May 1999, Taiwan Synthetic
Rubber Corporation was renamed TSRC Corporation as approved by the stockholders' meeting. In June
2016, the Company changed its registered address to be No.2, Singgong Rd., Dashe Dist., Kaohsiung City.
The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (the Group) and the
interests of the Group in associate companies and in jointly controlled companies. The Group is mainly
engaged in the manufacture, import and sale of various types of synthetic rubber, and the import, export,
and sale of related raw materials.

Financial Statements Authorization Date and Authorization Process

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and issued on August 8,
2019.

(3) New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments

(a) The impact of the International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) endorsed by the Financial
Supervisory Commission, R.O.C. (“FSC”) which have already been adopted.

The following new standards, interpretations and amendments have been endorsed by the FSC and
are effective for annual periods beginning, or after, January 1, 2019. The differences between the
current version and the previous version are as follows:

Effective date
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per IASB

IFRS 16 “Leases™ January 1, 2019
IFRIC 23 “Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments” January 1, 2019
Amendments to IFRS 9 “Prepayment features with negative compensation™ Januvary 1, 2019
Amendments to IAS 19 “Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement” January 1, 2019
Amendments to IAS 28 “Long-term interests in associates and joint ventures” January 1, 2019
Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle January 1, 2019

(Continued)
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Except for the following items, the Group believes that the adoption of the above IFRSs would not
have any material impact on its consolidated financial statements. The extent and impact of
signification changes are as follows:

@

IFRS 16 “Leases”

IFRS 16 replaces the existing leases guidance, including IAS 17 "Leases", IFRIC 4
"Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease", SIC-15 "Operating Leases --
Incentives" and SIC-27 "Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of
a Lease".

The Group applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach, under which the
cumulative effect of initial application is recognized in retained earnings on January 1, 2019.
The details of the changes in accounting policies are disclosed below,

1)

2)

Definition of a lease

Previously, the Group determined at contract inception whether an arrangement is, or
contains, a lease under IFRIC 4. Under IFRS 16, the Group assesses whether a contract
is, or contains, a lease based on the definition of a lease, as explained in Note 4{c).

On transition to IFRS 16, the Group elected to apply the practical expedient to
grandfather the assessment of which transactions are leases. The Group applied IFRS 16
only to contracts that were previously identified as leases. Contracts that were not
identified as leases under IAS 17 and IFRIC 4 were not reassessed for whether there is a
lease. Therefore, the definition of a lease under IFRS 16 was applied only to contracts
entered into or changed on, or after, January 1, 2016.

As a lessee

As a lessee, the Group previously classified leases as operating or finance leases based
on its assessment of whether the lease transferred significantly all of the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset to the Group. Under IFRS 16, the
Group recognizes the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for most its leases, which
are recorded in the balance sheet.

The Group decided to apply the recognition exemptions to the short-term leases of its
buildings and leases of transportation equipment.

e  Leases classified as operating leases under IAS 17

At transition, lease liabilities were measured at the present value of the remaining
lease payments, discounted at the Group’s incremental borrowing rate as at January
1, 2019. Right-of-use assets are measured at their carrying amount as if IFRS 16
had been applied since the commencement date, discounted using the lessee’ s
incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application.

(Continued)
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In addition, the Group used the following practical expedients when applying IFRS
16 to leases.

— Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with similar
characteristics.

—  Adjusted the right-of-use assets by the amount of IAS 37 onerous contract
provision immediately before the date of initial application, as an alternative
to an impairment review. :

—  Applied the exemption not to recognize the right-of-use assets and liabilities
for leases with less than 12 months of lease term.

—  Excluded initial direct costs from measuring the right-of-use asset at the date
of initial application.

—  Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains
options to extend or terminate the lease.

e  Leases previously classified as finance leases

For leases that were classified as finance leases under IAS 17, the carrying amounts
of the right-of-use asset and the lease liability at January 1, 2019 were determined
at the carrying amount of the lease asset and lease liability under IAS 17
immediately before that date.

As a lessor

The Group is not required to make any adjustments on transition to IFRS 16 for
leases in which it acts as a lessor, except for a sub-lease. The Group recognizes its
leases in accordance with IFRS 16 from the date of initial application.

Under IFRS 16, the Group is required to assess the classification of a sub-lease by
reference to the right-of-use asset, not the underlying asset. On transition, the
Group reassessed the classification of a sub-lease contract previously classified as
an operating lease under IAS 17. The Group concluded that the sub-lease is a
finance lease under IFRS 16.

Impacts on financial statements

On transition to IFRS 16, the Group recognized the additional amounts of $1,664,916

thousands of right-of-use assets and $1,172,271 thousands of lease liabilities. When
measuring lease liabilities, the Group discounted lease payments using its incremental

borrowing rate at January 1, 2019. The weighted-average rate applied is 2.29%.

(Continued)
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The explanation of the differences between the operating lease commitments disclosed at
the end of the annual reporting period immediately preceding the date of initial
application, and the lease liabilities recognized in the statement of financial position at
the date of initial application disclosed is as follows:

January 1, 2019
Operating lease commitment at December 31, 2018 as disclosedin =~ $ 374,441
the Group’s consolidated financial statements
Extension and termination options reasonably certain to be 806,270
exercised
$ 1,180,711
Discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at January 1, 2019 § 1,136,433
Finance lease liabilities recognized as at December 31, 2018 35.838
Lease liabilities recognized at January 1, 2019 $ 1,172,271

(ii) IFRIC 23 “Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments™

In assessing whether and how an uncertain tax treatment affects the determination of taxable
profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits, as well as tax rates, an entity
shall assume that a taxation authority will examine the amounts it has the right to examine and
have a full knowledge on all related information when making those examinations.

If an entity concludes that it is probable that the taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax
treatment, the entity shall determine the taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses,
unused tax credits, as well as tax rates, consistently with the tax treatment used or planned to
be used in its income tax filings. Otherwise, an entity shall reflect the effect of uncertainty for
each uncertain tax treatment by using either the most likely amount or the expected value,
depending on which method the entity expects to better predict the resolution of the
uncertainty.

The Group does not expect the application of IFRIC 23 to have any significant impact on its
consolidated financial statements on June 30, 2019.

(b) The impact of IFRS endorsed by FSC but not yet effective

The following new standards, interpretations and amendments have been endorsed by the FSC and
are effective for annual periods beginning, or after, January 1, 2020 in accordance with Ruling No.
1080323028 issued by the FSC on July 29, 2019:

Effective date

New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per IASB
Amendments to IFRS 3 “Definition of a Business™ January I, 2020
Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8 “Definition of Material” January 1, 2020

The Group assesses that the adoption of the abovementioned standards would not have any material
impact on its consolidated financial statements.

(Continned)
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The impact of IFRS issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC

As of the date, the following IFRSs that have been issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB), but have yet to be endorsed by the FSC:

Effective date
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per JIASB
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contribution of Assets Between Effective date to
an Investor and Its Associate or Joint Venture™ _ be determined
by IASB
IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts™ January'1, 2021

The Group assessed that the above IFRSs may not be relevant to the Group.

(4) Significant Accounting Policies

Except for the following, the significant accounting policies applied in these consolidated financial
statements are consistent with those applied in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2018. For the related information, please refer to note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2018.

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the "Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers" and IAS 34 "Interim Financial -
Reporting”, which was endorsed by the FSC. These consolidated financial statements do not include
all of the information required by the International Financial Reporting Standards, International
Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations endorsed by the FSC
(hereinafter referred to as the IFRSs endorsed by the FSC) for the year-end consolidated financial
statements.

Basis of consolidation

The basis for consolidation applied in these consolidated financial statements is consistent with that
applied in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018. For the
related information, please refer to note 4(c) to the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2018.

List of the subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements

Percentage of ownership
June 30, December June 30,

Name of investor Name of invesiee Scope of business 2019 31,2018 2018 Description
TSRC Trimurti Holding Investment 100.00 % 100.00 % 100.00 %
Corporation
TSRC Hardison Investment 100.00 % 100.00 % 100.00 % (note 5}
International
Corporation
TSRC & Hardison Dymas Corporation Investment 100,00 % 100.00 % 100.00 % (notes I, 5)
International
Corporation

(Continued)
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Percentage of ownership

June 30, December June 30,
Name of investor Name of investee Scope of business 2019 31, 2018 2018  Description
TSRC TSRC (Vietnam) Production and 100.00 % 100.00 % - (notes 4, 5)
Co., Ltd. - processing of tubber

color masterbatch,

thermoplastic

elastomer and plastic

cormpound products
Trimurti Holding  Polybus International 100,00 % 100.00 % 100.00 %
Corporation Corporation Pte Ltd. commerce and

investment
Trimurti Holding TSRC (Hong Kong) Investment 100.00 % 100.00 % 100.00 %
Corporation Limited
TSRC (Hong TSRC (Shanghai)  Production and saleof 100.00 % 100.00 % 100.00 % (note 5)
Kong) Limited Industries Ltd. reengineering plastic,

plastic compound

metal, and plastic

elasticity engineering

products
TSRC (Hong TSRC (Lux.) International 100.00 % 100.00 % 100.00 %
Kong) Limited Corporation S.'ar.l. commerce and

investment
TSRC (Lux.) TSRC (USA) Investment 100.00 % 100.00 % 100.00 %
Corporation S.'a  Investment
rl. Corporation
TSRC (USA) Dexco Polymers Production and sale of 100.00 % 100.00 % 100.00 % (note 2)
Investment L.P. synthetic rubber
Corporation products
Polybus Shen Hua Chemica! Production and saleof 6544 % 6544 % 6544 %
Corporation Pte  Industrial Co,. Ltd.  synthetic rubber
Lid. products
Polybus TSRC-UBE Production and sale of  55.00% 55.00% 55.00% (note5)
Corporation Pte  (Nantong) synthetic rubber
Lid. Chemical Industrial products

Co., Ltd.

Polybus TSRC (Nantong) Production and sale of  100.00 % 100.00 % 100.00 %
Corporation Pte  Industries Ltd. synthetic rubber
Ltd. products
Hardison Triton International Investment 100.00 % 100.00 % 100.00 % (note S)
International Holdings
Corporation Corporation
Hardison TSRC Biotech Ltd.  Investment - - - (notes 3, 5}
International
Corporation

Note I: TSRC directly owns 19.48% of Dymas's equity and indirectly owns 80.52% via Hardison International
Corporation.

Note 2;: TSRC (USA) Investment Corporation is a limited liability shareholder of Dexco Polymers Operating LLC
(Dexco LLC). TSRC (USA) directly owns 99% of Dexco Polymers L.P., and indirectly owns Dexco
Polymers L.P. via Dexco LLC. Dexco LLC does not engage in operations, so there is no further disclosure
of the consolidated information.

Note 3: TSRC Biotech Ltd. completed its dissolution procedure in June 2018.

(Continued)
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Note 4: TSRC made the resolution to establish TSRC (Vietnam) Co., Lid. by the Board of Directors in May 2018,
and TSRC (Vietnam) Co., Ltd. has been established in October 2018.

Note 5: It is an insignificant subsidiary, and its financial statement have not been reviewed.

{c) Leases (applicable from January 1, 2019)

(D

(i1)

Identifying a lease

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Group assesses whether:

1)  the contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or

 implicitly, and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity

of a physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the
asset is not identified; and

2)  the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of
the asset throughout the period of use; and

3)  the Group has the right to direct use of the asset when it has the decision-making rights
that are most relevant to changing how, and for what purpose, the asset is used. In rare
cases where the decision about how, and for what purpose, the asset is used is
predetermined, the Group has the right to direct the use of an asset if either:

-~ the Group has the right to operate the asset; or

— the Group designed the asset in a way that predetermines how, and for what
purpose, it will be used.

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Group
allocates the consideration in the contract 1o each lease component on the basis of their relative
stand-alone prices.

As a leasee

The Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at, or before, the commencement date,
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any
lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by using the
impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

(Continued)
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The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be reliably determined, the Group’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the
Group uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:
—  fixed payments;

—  variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured vsing the
index or rate as at the commencement date;

— amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and
—  payments for purchase or termination options that are reasonably certain to be exercised.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when:

—  there is a change in future lease payments arising from the change in an index or rate; or

—  there is a change in the Group’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a
residual value guarantee; or

— there is a change of its assessment on whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option; or

— there is any lease modifications

When the lease liability is remeasured, other than lease modifications, a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or in profit and loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

When the lease liability is remeasured to reflect the partial or full termination of the lease for
lease modifications that decrease the scope of the lease, the Group accounts for the
remeasurement of the lease liability by decreasing the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset
to reflect the partial or full termination of the lease, and recognize in profit or loss any gain or
loss relating to the partial or full termination of the lease.

The Group presents its right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment and its
lease liabilities as a separate line item respectively in the statement of financial position.

The Group has elected not to recognize the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for its short-
term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The
Group recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

(Continued)
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(iii) As a leasor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines, at lease commencement, whether each lease is
a finance lease or an operating lease. To classify each lease, the Group makes an overall
assessment of whether the lease transfers to the lessee substantially all of the risks and rewards
of ownership incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the lease
is a finance lease; if not, then the lease is an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the
Group considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the
economic life of the asset.

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the
sub-lease separately. It assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with reference to the
right-of-use asset arising from the head lease, not with reference to the underlying asset. If a
head lease is a short-term lease to which the Group applies the exemption described above,
then it classifies the sub-lease as an operating lease.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Group applies IFRS15 to
allocate the consideration in the contract.

{(d) Employee benefits

Pension cost for an interim period is calculated on a year-to-date basis by using the actuarially
determined pension cost rate at the end of the prior fiscal year, adjusted for significant market
fluctuations since that time and for significant curtailments, settlements, or other one-off events,

(e) Income tax

Income tax expense for the period are best estimated by multiplying pretax income for the interim
reporting period by the effective annual tax rate as forecasted by the management. This should be
recognized fully as tax expense for the current period (and allocated to current and deferred taxes
based on its proportionate size).

Temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their respective tax bases shall be measured based on the tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the time the asset or liability is recovered or settled, and be
recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income as tax expense.

(5) Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with TAS 34 "Interim Financial
Reporting", which was endorsed by the FSC requires management to make judgments, estimates, and
assumptions that affect the application of the accounting policies and the reported amount of assets,
liabilities, income, and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

In preparation of the consolidated financial statements, estimates and underlying assumptions are
consistent with the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018. For the
related information, please refer to note 5 to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2018.
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(6) Description of Significant Accounts

Except as explained below, there are no significant differences in the description of significant accounts
from the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018, and the related
information is provided in note 6 to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2018.

(a) Cash and cash equivalents

December 31,
June 30, 2019 2018 June 30, 2018
Cash on hand ' $ 451 433 443
Checking and savings deposits 1,084,654 1,593,472 1,411,060
Time deposits | 3,012.424 2.933.847 2,689,625
Cash and cash equivalents per statements § 4,097,529 4,527,752 4,101,128

of cash flow
(b) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

December 31,
June 30, 2019 2018 June 30, 2018

Mandatorily measured at fair value
through profit or loss:
Derivative instruments not used for
hedging
Forward contracts/Swap contracts b 4 679 5.958

December 31,
June 30,2019 2018 June 30, 2618

Financial liabilities held for trading:
Derivative instruments not used for
hedging ,
Forward contracts/Swap contracts S 4,949 2,066 10

(Continued)
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The Group uses derivative financial instruments to manage the exposures due to fluctuations of
foreign exchange risk from its operating activities. The Group reported the following derivatives
financial instruments as financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss without the
application of hedge accounting: '

Forward contracts / Swap contracts:

June 30, 2019
Contract
amount
{thousand) Currency Maturity dates
Forward contracts $ 600 USD/EUR  2019.7.11~2019.7.16

465 USD/CNY  2019.7.24~2019.8.8
14,520 USD/EUR  2019.7.9~2019.7.15

Forward contracts
Swap contracts

December 31, 2018
Contract
amount
(thousand) Currency Maturity dates
Swap contracts $ 14,960 USD/EUR  2019.1.4~2019.1.29
June 30, 2018
Contract
amount
(thousand) Currency Maturity dates
Forward contracts b 119 EUR/TWD 2018.9.14
Forward contracts 5,300 JPY/TWD  2018.9.18
Swap contracts 13,600 USD/EUR  2018.7.19~2018.9.20

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income —non-current

Equity investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income:

Listed stocks (domestic)

Unlisted stocks {domestic and

overseas)

Total

December 31,
June 30,2019 2018 June 30, 2018
$ 457,046 305,631 239,024
1,196,483 994,175 976,472
s 1,653,529 1,299,806 1,215.496

(i) Equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive income

The Group held equity instrument investment for long-term strategic purposes, not held for
trading purposes, which have been designated as measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income.
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(ii) For credit risk and market risk, please refer to note 6(w).
(i) The Group did not hold any collateral for the collectible amounts.

(iv) The significant financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income denominated
in foreign currency were as follows:

Foreign
currency
amount Exchange rate TWD
June 30, 2019
THB $ 307,875 1.0165 312,955
December 31, 2018
THB 367,531 0.9532 350,331
June 30, 2018
THB 382,382 0.9237 353,206
(d) Notes and accounts receivable
December 31,
June 30, 2019 2018 June 30,2018
Notes receivable $ 699,323 558,944 879,528
Accounts receivable 3,147,697 2,884,202 3,341,055
Less: loss allowance 9.384 10,309 7.141
h) 3.837.636 3,432,837 4,213,442

The Group applies the simplified approach to provide for its expected credit losses, i.e. the use of
lifetime expected credit loss provision for all receivables. To measure the expected credit losses,
trade receivables have been grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics and the days past
due, as well as incorporated forward-looking information. The loss allowance provision were
determined as follows:

June 30, 2019
Weighted-
average
Gross carrying  expected credit Loss allowance
amount loss rate provision

Current $ 3,789,498  0.13%~0.35% 4,761
1 10 30 days past due 47,977  1.03%~10.25% 2,154
31 to 90 days past due 7,944  8.25%~60.35% 868
More than 90 days past 1,601 100% 1,601
h) 3.847.020 9.384
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December 31, 2018
Weighted-
average
Gross carrying  expected credit Loss allowance
amount loss rate provision
Current $ 3,364,574  0.04%~0.33% 3,417
I to 30 days past due 60,182 0.45%~16.31% 1,996
31 to 90 days past due 17,659 5.98%~65.24% 4,165
More than 90 days past 731 100% 731
$ 3.443.146 10,309
June 30, 2018
Weighted-
average
Gross carrying  expected credit Loss allowance
amount loss rate provision

Current b 4103484  0.02%~0.33% 950
1 to 30 days past due 106,841 0.45%~16.31% 4,053
31 to 90 days past due 6,977 5.98%~32.62% 1,857
More than 90 days past 281 100% 281
$ 4,220,583 7,141

The movement in the allowance for accounts receivable was as follows:

For the six months ended June 30

2019 2018
Balance on January 1, 2019 and 2018 10,309 279
Impairment losses recognized (reversed) (993) 6,799
Foreign exchange gain (loss) 68 63
Balance on June 30, 2019 and 2018 9,384 7,141

The Group did not hold any collateral for the collectible amounts. For other credit risk information,

please refers to note 6(w).

Other receivables (including related parties)

Decemtber 31,
June 30, 2019 2018 June 30, 2018
Other receivables-—related parties b 54,366 42,427 43,251
Other 169.866 48.968 01.845
$ 224,232 91,395 135,096
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®

(g)

21

TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As of June 30, 2019, December 31 and June 30, 2018, the Group had no other receivables that were
past due. Therefore, no provisions for doubtful debt were required after the management’ s
assessment. For other credit risk information, please refers to note 6(w).

Inventories

The components of the Group's inventories were as follows:

December 31,
June 30,2019 2018 June 30, 2018
Raw materials $ 1,379,969 1,713,308 1,356,168
Supplies 108,329 102,599 97,613
Work in progress 298,989 370,562 333,180
Finished goods 3,351,847 3,576,007 3,478,490
Merchandise 593416 686.887 626,851
Total 3 5,732,550 6,449,363 5,892,302

Except for operating costs arising from the ordinary sale of inventories, other gains and losses
directly recorded under operating cost were as follows:

For the three months For the six months
ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
Loss on (reversal of) decline in market $ 3,733 (33,260) (5.316) (15,110)
value of inventory
Income from sale of scrap (11,849) (13,709) (24,152) (27,408)
Unallocated production overhead 7.337 1.920 21,392 1.920
Total S (779) (45,049 (8.076) (40.598)

Investments accounted for under equity method

The details of the investments accounted for under the equity method at the reporting date were as
follows:

December 31,
June 30,2019 2018 June 30, 2018
Associates $ 634,501 628,467 621,078
Joint ventures 513,075 438,911 386,942
b 1,147.576 1,067,378 1,008,020
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Associates

For the three months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 and the six months ended June 30, 2019
and 2018, the Group recognized its share of gain from the associates of $39,241 thousand,
$30,874 thousand, $72,597 thousand and $60,236 thousand, respectively.

The details of the significant associates are as follows:

The main
Existing operating place Proportion of equity and voting right
relationship with / register June 36, December June 30,
Name of agsociates the Group country 2019 31,2018 2018
Indian Synthetic Strategic alliance of India 50.00 % 50.00 % 50.00 %
Rubber Private production and (Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 1)
Limited sales of synthetic
rubber products
ARLANXEO-TSRC  Strategic alliance of China 50.00 % 50.00 % 50.00 %

{Nantong) Chemicals production and
Industries Co., Ltd. sales of NBR

Note 1: Indian Symnthetic Rubber Private Limited has been reclassified from associate to joint venture
from April 2018.

A summary of the financial information of the significant associate were as follows:
1) Summary of financial information of Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited

On April 10, 2018, the Group acquired 15.96% ownership of Indian Synthetic Rubber
Private Limited from other sharcholders, and the Group recognized the gain from bargain
purchase amounting to $11,583 thousand. After the acquisition transaction, the Group
owns 50% of Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited, which has been reclassified from
associate to joint venture, but still listed as investments accounted for under equity

method.

For the three

months ended For the six

June 30, 2018 months ended

(Note 2) June 30,2018

Revenue $ - 1,324,113
Net income of continued operations $ - 36,141
Other comprehensive income (loss) - -
Total comprehensive income (ioss) $ - 36,141
Total comprehensive income attributabletothe  § - 12.303

Group

Note 2: For information on revenue and profit or loss for the six month ended June 30,
2018, please refer to the description of joint ventures.

(Continued)
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For the six
months ended
June 30, 2018
Beginning equity of the associate attributableto  § 205,093
the Group
Current total comprehensive income of the 12,303
associate attributable to the Group
Other (4,109)
Associate reclassified to joint venture (213,287
Ending balance of the equity of the associate ) -
attributable to the Group

Summary of financial information of ARLANXEO-TSRC (Nantong)

December 31,
June 30, 2019 2018 June 30, 2018

Current assets $ 457,591 716,347 1,030,198
Non-current assets 833,235 822,219 896,547
Current liabilities (755,097 (1,094,043) (1,504,125)
Non-current liabilities (35.,465) (13,709) (20,921
Equity $ 500,264 430,814 401.699
Equity attributable to the S 250,132 215.407 200.849

Group

For the three months For the six months
‘ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018

Revenue $__ 471,443 527,393 977,906 962,804
Net income of continued $ 31,818 21,908 65,264 38,937

operations
Other comprehensive income - - - -

(loss) :
Total comprehensive income  § 31.818 21,908 65,264 38,937

(loss)
Total comprehensive income § 15.909 10,955 32.632 19.469

attributable to the Group

{Continued)
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For the six months ended June 30

2019 2018
Beginning equity of the associate attributable to  $ 219,835 181,347
the Group
Current total comprehensive income of the 32,032 19,469
associate attributable to the Group
Other (376) 2,913
Ending balance of the equity of the associate $ 252,091 203,729

attributable to the Group

3)  Summary of respectively not significant associates recognized under equity method were

as follows:
December 31,
June 30,2019 2018 June 30, 2018
Balance of not significant $ 382,410 408,632 417,349
associate’s equity
For the three months For the six months
ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
Attributable to the Group:
Income from continued h 23,332 19,919 39,965 28,464
operation
Other comprehensive - - - -
income
Total comprehensive $ 23,332 12,219 39,965 28,464
income

(ii) Joint ventures

1)  Summary of financial information of Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited

December 31,
June 30, 2019 2018 June 30, 2018
Current assets $ 2,316,465 2,663,769 2,222,537
Non-current assets 3,797,430 3,484,344 3,639,312
Current liabilities (2,521,080) (2,424,997) (2,326,667)
Non-current liabilities (2,601.164) (2,910,295) (2,852.573)
Equity $ 991.651 812,821 682.609
Equity attributable to the $ 495,825 406,411 341,304

Group

(Continued)
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For the three months For the six months

ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
Revenue $_ 1,246,065 980,038 2.467.649 980,038
Net income of continued $ 87,990 117,981 215,001 117,981
operations
Other comprehensive income - - - -
(loss)

Total comprehensive income  § 87.990 117,981 215,001 117,981
(loss)

Total comprehensive income  § 43,995 41,175 107,501 41,175
attributable to the Group
For the six months ended June 30
2019 2018
Beginning equity of the joint venture $ 363,141 -
attributable to the Group
Joint venture reclassified from associate - 213,287
Current total comprehensive income of the joint 107,501 41,175
venture attributable to the Group
Other (23.833) 44.895
Ending balance of the equity of the joint venture § 446,809 299,357

attributable to the Group

Summary of respectively not significant joint ventures recognized under the equity
method were as follows:

December 31,
June 30, 2019 2018 June 30, 2018
Balance of not significant $ 66,266 75,770 87.585
joint venture's equity
For the three months For the six months
ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
Attributable to the Group:
Income from continued $ 1,580 245 4,405 1,003
operation

Other comprehensive - - - -
income (loss)

Total comprehensive h 1.580 245 4,405 1,003
income (loss)

(Continued)
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The liquidation of Taiwan Advance Material Corp. in December 2018 was approved by
its Board of Directors and the Ministry of Economic Affairs in October 2017, wherein
the remaining amount of $245,391 thousands had been received by the Group.

3)  The unreviewed financial statements of investments accounted for using equity method

Investments were accounted for by the equity method, and the share of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of those investments were calculated based on the financial
statements that have not been reviewed.

(h) Property, plant and equipment

The cost, depreciation, and impairment of the property, plant and equipment of the Group were as

follows:
Furniture and
fixtures and
Langd other Construction
Land improvements Building: Machinery equipment Leased assets in progress Total
Cost:
Batance at January 1, 2019 $ 614,101 106,599 3,998,164 20,282,127 228,273 94,596 1,210,859 26,535,119
Additions - - R 7,397 198 - 1,220,320 1,227,915
Disposals B - - (47.945) (4,823) . - (52,768)
Reclassification - 1,275 4,042 169,693 8,155 (94,595) (190,540) (101,971)
Effect of changes in exchange rates - 256 28,359 117,055 3.487 - 10,709 157.866
Balance at June 30, 2019 § 614,101 108,530 4,030,565 20,528,327 233,290 - 2,251,348 27,766,161
Balance al January 1, 2018 $ 614,101 106,131 4,048,091 19,944,375 217,074 94,596 566,082 25,590,450
Additions - - - 2,892 188 - 383,754 386,834
Disposals - - - (10,974) {135) - - (11,109
Reclassification - %9 6,698 173,648 6,935 - (£92,160) (4,680)
Effect of changes in exchange rates - 493 15,233 118,069 1,443 - 1.612 136,850
Balance at June 30, 2018 s 614,101 106,823 4,070,022 20,228,010 225,505 94,596 759,288 26,098,345
Depreciation and impairment loss:
Balance at January 1, 2019 5 - 88,237 2,236,682 15,270,710 170,641 - - 17,766,270
Depreciation - 1,253 65,373 365,170 6,568 - - 438,364
Disposal - - . (35,747) (4,341} - - (40,088)
Effect of changes in exchange rates . 253 12,340 76.631 1.168 - . 90,391
Balance at June 39, 2019 s - 89,742 2,314,395 15,676,764 174,036 - ‘ - 18,254,937
Balance at fanuary 1, 201§ H - 85,133 2,134,269 14,652,082 160,257 M - 17,031,741
Depreciation - 1,231 66,670 356,627 6,088 - - 430,625
Disposal - - - {10,347) (95) - - (10,442)
Effect of changes in exchange rates - 486 6,997 90,606 1,278 - - 99.367
Balance at June 30, 2018 S - £6,850 2,207,945 15,088,968 167,528 - - 17,551,291
Carrying value:
Jamuary 1, 2019 5 614,101 18,762 1,761,482 5,011,417 57,632 94,596 1,210,358 8,768,849
June 30, 2019 s 614,101 18,788 1,716,170 4,851,563 59.254 - 2,251,348 9,511,224
January 1, 2018 $ 614,101 20,998 1913,822 5,252,203 56,817 94,556 566,082 3,558,709
June 30, 2018 s 514,101 19,973 1,862,077 5.139,042 7571 94,598 759,288 £.547,054

Please refer to note 8 for the information of the property, plant and equipment.

(Continued)
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Right-of-use assets

The Group leases its assets including its land, buildings, machinery and fransportation equipment.
Information about leases, for which the Group is the lessee, is presented below:

Transporiation
Land Building Machinery equipment Total
Cost:
Balance at January 1, 2019 % - - - - -
Effects of retrospective application 631,888 508012 565489 20,820 1,785,218
Balance at January 1, 2019 681,888 508,012 565,489 29,829 1,785,218
Additions 187 8,373 - 10,975 19,535
Lease modification - (1,000) (513) (124) (1,637)
Amortization to operating costs and imventories - (17,704) {25,782) - {43,486)
Effect of changes in foreign exchange rates 6413 4,973 5460 292 16,938
Balance at June 30, 2019 b3 688,488 502,454 544,654 40,972 1,776,568
Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses:
Balance at January 1, 2019 $ - - - - -
Effects of retrospective application 120,30 - - - 120,302
Balance at Janvary 1, 2019 120,302 - - - 120,302
Depreciation 7,293 47,963 7,486 4,382 67,124
Effect of changes in exchange rates 1.282 (60) 23 4 1,249
Balance at June 30, 2019 5 128,877 47,903 7,509 4,386 188,675
Carrying value:
June 30, 2019 5 359,611 454,551 537,145 36.586 1,587,893

The Group leases land classified as property, plant and equipment and land lease prepayment under
the other non-current assets as of December 31, June 30 and January 1, 2018, the related information
is provided in notes 6(j) and 6(m) to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2018. The Group leases offices and factory facilities under an operating lease, the
related information is provided in note 6(p) to the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2018.

Investment property
Owned property
Buildings
Carrying value:
Janvary 1, 2019 h) 1,596,324
June 30, 2019 S 1,588.961
January 1, 2018 S 1.611.050
June 30, 2018 S 1,603,687

There were no significant additions to, disposals of, or provision (reversal) of impairment of, the
Group's investment properties for the six months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018. The related
information is provided in note 6(k) to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2018.

(Continued)
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The fair value of the Group's investment properties does not significantly differ from the information
disclosed in note 6(k)} to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2018.

Intangible assets
Industrial
technology
and know- Computer Patent and Customer
how software Goodwilt trademark  relationship Total
Carrying value:
January 1,2019 5 562,801 24,801 211,100 424,603 628,296 1,851,601
June 30,2019 ) 543,397 18,974 213,429 417,090 604,241 1,797,131
Janvary 1, 2018 3 596,151 35,658 205,021 435,806 669,714 1,942,350
June 30, 2018 5 583,603 29,829 209,499 433,355 653,948 1,910,234

There were no significant additions to, disposals of, or provision (reversal) of impairment of, the
Group's intangible assets for the six months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018. The amortization of
intangible assets of the Group is provided in note 12(a), and the related information is provided in
note 6(1) to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Short-term and long-term borrowings
The details of the Group's short-term and long-term borrowings were as follows:

(i) Short-term borrowings

June 30,2019
Range of interest Year of
rates (%) maturity Amount
Unsecured loans 0.32~5.22 2019~2020 $_ 4.356.888
December 31, 2018
Range of interest Year of
rates (%) maturity Amount
Unsecured loans 0.55~5.66 2019 $ 4,147,772
June 30, 2018
Range of interest Year of
rates (%) maturity Amount
Unsecured loans 0.40~5.568  2018~2019 $_ 4,898,251

As of June 30, 2019, December 31 and June 30, 2018, the unused credit facilities (including
credit lines for short-term commercial paper payable) amounted to $18,018,053 thousand,
$15,664,492 thousand and $15,153,618 thousand, respectively.

(Continued)
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(ii) Long-term borrowings

1) Long-term bank borrowings

Secured loans
Unsecured loans
Total

Current
Non-current
Total

Secured loans
Unsecured loans
Total

Current
Non-current
Total

Secured loans
Unsecured loans
Total

Current
Non-current
Total

June 30, 2019

Range of interest Year of
rates (%) maturity Amount
3.82~4.38 2020~2023 § 671,012

1.12~5.08  2019~2023 _ 4.187.256
$_ 4,858,268
$ 535907
_ 4,322,361
$__4.858.268

December 31, 2018
Range of interest Year of
rates (%) maturity Amount
4.25~4.38 2020~2023 $ 768,325

1.05~1.44 2019~2023 3.800.000
$__4,568.325

§ 850,000

—3.718.325

S_4,568.325

June 30, 2018
Range of interest Year of
rates (%) maturity Amount
3.56 2020 $ 457,500

1.05~1.44 2018~2023 2.700,000
$_3.157,500

$ 800,000

2,357,500

$__3.157.500

For the six months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Group repaid the amounts of
$508,429 thousand and $400,000 thousand, respectively, for its long-term borrowings,
wherein the proceeds amounting to $820,546 thousand and $1,943,118 thousand had the
interest rates of 1.28% to 5.08% and 1.05% to 3.56%, as well as maturities ranging from
May 2020 to November 2022 and March 2021 to March 2023, respectively. Please refer
to note 6{n) of the consolidated financial statements for year ended December 31, 2018

for related information.

{Continued)
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2)  Long-term commercial paper payable (recorded as other long-term borrowings)

December 31,
June 30, 2019 2018 June 30, 2018

Long-term commercial paper $ 500,000 500,000
payable
Less: discount on long-term 307 411

commercial paper

payable
Total $ 499,693 499,589

The Group entered into a loan agreement concerning the issuance of commercial paper
with a financia} institution in February 2018. Based on the contract, the Group is allowed
to issue the commercial paper circularly, with a guarantee from the bank, for 30 days to
one year within a period of five years. The credit facility amounted to $500,000
thousand, with the renewal amount that should not be less than 70%. The interest rate of
the Group’s long-term commercial paper payable as of June 30, 2019, December 31 and
June 30, 2018 was 1.2670%, 1.2457% and 1.2513%, respectively ©

The Group has pledged its assets against the loans. Please refer to note 8 for additional

information.

(m) Current provisions (recorded as other payable)

Balance at January 1, 2019
Increase in provisions

Provisions recognized

Reversal of unused provisions
Effect of changes in exchange rates
Balance at June 30, 2019

Balance at January 1, 2018
Increase in provisions

Provisions recognized

Reversal of unused provisions
Effect of changes in exchange rates
Balance at June 30, 2018

Provision for
defective
products

27.128

13,546
(33)

(8,396)
252

32,497

28,324
18,009

(1,492)

(13,166)
156

31.831

(Continued)
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{n) Lease liabilities

(©

The Group's lease liabilities were as follow:

June 30, 2019

Future Present value

minimum lease of minimum
payments Interest lease payments
Less than one year $ 233,006 9,901 223,105
Between one and five years 686,756 20,935 665,821
More than five years 215.802 9,875 205,927
$ 1.135.564 40.711 1,094.853
Current $ 233,006 9,901 223,105
Non-current $ 902.558 30,810 871,748

There were no significant issues, repurchases and repayments of lease liabilities for the six month
ended June 30, 2019.

The amounts recognized in profit or loss were as follows:

For the three For the six
months ended months ended
June 30, 2019 June 30, 2019

Interest on lease liabilities _ $ 2,808 5,603
Expenses relating to short-term leases $ 764 1,537
Expenses relating to leases of low-value assets, excluding $ 4,163 8,398

short-term leases of low-value assets
The amounts recognized in the statement of cash flows for the Group was as follows:

For the three
months ended
June 30, 2019

Total cash outflow for leases 3 127,125

Employee benefits
(i) Defined benefit plans

The Group allocates the pension fund in accordance with the "Regulations for Revenues,
Expenditures, Safeguard and Utilization of the Labor Retirement Fund", and contributed
$51,960 thousand to the Bank of Taiwan labor pension reserve account in March 2019. Since
there were no significant market fluctuations, curtailments, settlements, or other one-off events
after the prior financial year ended, the Group adopted the pension cost rate from the actuarial
valuation as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 .

The Group recognized pension costs of the defined benefit plans in profit or loss as follows:

(Continued)



()]

(i)

TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidatgd Financial Statements

For the three months

32

For the six months

ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
Operating costs $ 1,149 1,387 2,302 2,757
Operating expenses 740 881 1,475 1,780
h) 1.889 2,268 3,777 4,537

Defined contribution plans

According to the defined contribution plans, the Group made contributions to the Bureau of
Labor Insurance and the focal authorities of the consolidated overseas subsidiaries. The Group
recognized pension costs of the defined contribution plans in profit or loss as follows:

For the three months

For the six months ended

ended June 30 June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
Operating costs $ 19,330 18,230 43,070 35,537
Operating expenses 9.721 9.039 21,740 18.182
$ 29,051 27,269 64,810 53,719

Income tax

The components of income tax expense were as follows:

For the three months

For the six months

ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018

Current income tax expense

Current period $ 90,813 161,490 146,176 383,042

Adjustment for prior periods (2))] 9,161 2n 9,161
Deferred tax expense

Origination and reversal of temporary 47,270 (60,890) 88,994 (70,079)

differences

Income tax expenses on continuing $_ 138.062 109,761 235,149 322,124

operations

The tax returns of the Company have been examined by the tax authorities through 2016.

{Continued)
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(g) Capital and other equity

Except as explained in the following paragraphs, there were no significant changes in the capital and
other equity during the six months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018. Please refer to note 6(s) to the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018, for the related information.

(M)

Retained earnings —earnings distribution

In accordance with the Company’s articles of incorporation amended on June 21, 2018, the
profit of annual account, if any, shall deduct the tax and make up the loss carried from
previous years, then appropriate 10% as legal reserve fund. The rest shall be distributed or
reserved as special reserve pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act. The distributable
earnings shall be the balance after considering the above facts and accounting requirement by
the relevant law, if any, plus the unappropriated earnings from the previous period; with regard
to distribution of surplus, it is proposed to distribute the available surplus.

With regard to the distribution of the dividends of the above-mentioned shareholders, their
cash dividend must not be less than 20% of the total amount distributed.

In accordance with the original Company's articles of incorporation, the Company must retain
10% of its after-tax earnings as legal reserve (less deficits of prior years, if any) and then
provide a special reserve. No less than 50% of distributable earnings shall be appropriated to
shareholders.

If the dividends and bonuses mentioned above were to be distributed, distribution of cash
dividends should not be less than 20% of total dividends, and the distribution of stock
dividends should not be more than 80% of total dividends. If the dividends per share are less
than $0.5 (dollars), part or all of the remaining earnings can be retained.

The appropriations of 2018 and 2017 earnings as dividends to stockholders that were approved
by the Company's shareholders during their meetings on June 6, 2019, and June 21, 2018,
respectively, were as follows:

2018 2017
Amount Amount
per share - per share
(NT Total (NT Total
dollars) amount dollars) amount
Dividends distributed to common

shareholders:
Cash $ 0.98 809,195 0.96 792.682

(Continued)
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Unrealized gains

34

(losses) from
financial assets
measured at fair
Foreign exchange value through
differences arising other Gains (Iosses)
from foreign comprehensive on hedging
operations incomse instruments Total

Balance as of January 1, 2019 $ 465,589 801,805 (68,134) 1,199,260
Foreign exchange differences arising from foreign 156,539 - - 156,539

operations
Exchange differences on translation financial statements 11,087 - - 11,087

of foreign subsidiaries accounted for using equity

method
Unrealized gains (losses) from financial assets measured - 353,075 - 353,075

at fair value through other comprehensive income
Share of other comprehensive income of associates and - - (33,153) (33,153)

joint ventures accounted for under equity method,

losses on effective portion of cash flow hedgpes
Balance as of June 30, 2019 ) 633,215 1,154,880 (101,287) 1,686,808

Unrealized
gains (losses)
from financial
assels
Forcign exchange measured at
differences fair value
arising from through other Available-for- Gains {losses)
foreign comprehensive sale financial on hedging
operations income assels instroments Total

Balance as of January 1, 2018 $ 512,008 - 623,809 11,721 [,i47,538
Effects of retrospective application - 503,961 (623.809) - {29.848)
Balance at January 1, 2018 after adjustments 512,008 593,961 - 11,721 1,117,690
Foreign exchange differences arising from 171,676 - - - 171,676

foreign operations
Exchange differences on translation financial (16,687) - - - (16,687)

statements of foreign subsidiaries

accounted for using equity methad
Unrealized gains (losses) from financial assets - 123,979 - - 123,979

measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income
Share of other comprehensive income of - - - (831) (831)

associates and joint ventures accounted for

under equity method, losses on effective

portion of cash flow hedges
Balance as of June 30, 2018 5 666,997 717,940 - 10,890 1,395,827

(Continued)
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(r) Earnings per share
The calculation of the Company's basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share were as
follows:
(i) Basic earnings per share
For the three months For the six months
ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
Net income atiributable to common §___ 333,148 391,918 617,143 628,280
shareholders of the Company
Weighted-average number of 825,710 825,710 825,710 825,710
common shares
Basic earnings per share (in NT $ 0.41 0.47 0.75 0.76
dollars)
(ii) Diluted earnings per share
For the three months For the six months
ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
Net income attributable to common §__ 333,148 391,918 617,143 628,280
sharcholders of the Company
(diluted)
Weighted-average number of 825,710 825,710 825,710 825,710
common shares (basic)
Impact of potential common shares
Effect of employees' bonuses 801 533 1,730 847
Weighted-average number of 826,511 823,941 827,440 826.557
shares outstanding (diluted)
Diluted earnings per share (in NT  § 0.41 0.47 0.75 0.76
dollars) '
(s) Employees' compensation and directors' remuneration

In accordance with the Company's articles of incorporation, if there is profit for the year, the
Company should contribute more than 1% of its profit as employees' compensation, and less than
1% as directors’' remuneration. The related regulations on distribution of employees' compensation
and directors' remuneration were approved by the board of directors.

(Continued)
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For the three months and six months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the estimated amounts of
employees' bonuses were $11,100 thousand, $4,231 thousand, $22,200 thousand and $7,587
thousand, respectively, and the estimated amounts of directors' remuneration were $3,701 thousand,
$4,107 thousand, $6,558 thousand and $6,977 thousand, respectively. The estimated amounts
mentioned above were according to the Company's articles of incorporation, and were recorded as
operating cost or operating expenses in the respective periods. If there are any subsequent
adjustments to the actual remuneration amounts after the annual shareholder’ meeting, the
adjustment will be regarded as changes in accounting estimates and will be reflected in profit or loss
in the following year.

For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company estimated its employees'
compensation were $64,290 thousand and $49,732 thousand, respectively, and the estimated
amounts of directors’ remuneration were $14,064 thousand and $9,558 thousand, respectively. There
are no differences between the estimated amounts and those recognized in the financial statements
approved by the Board of Directors and announced to the public. For further information, please
refer to Market Observation Post System.

Revenue from contracts with customers

For the three months ended June 30, 2019
Non-synthetic

Synthetic rubber rubber Total
Primary geographical markets:
Asia $ 4,887,423 515,921 5,403,344
America 1,049,497 3,318 1,052,815
Europe 866,392 - 866,392
Others 265419 - 265.419
$ 7,068,731 519.239 7.587.970
Major product lines:
Synthetic rubber / elastomers 6,952,841 - 6,952,841
Applied materials - 519,071 519,071
Others 115.890 168 116.058
$ 7,068,731 519,239 7,587,970

(Continued)
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Primary geographical markets:
Asia

America

Europe

Others

Major product lines:

Synthetic rubber / elastomers
Applied materials

Others

Primary geographical markets:
Asia

America

Europe

Others

Major product lines:

Synthetic rubber / elastomers
Applied materials

Others
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For the three months ended June 30, 2018

Non-synthetic

Synthetic rubber rubber Total
$ 5,031,956 366,041 5,397,997
1,147,728 3,239 1,150,967
919,284 - 019,284
225,482 52 225,534
S 7,324,450 369.332 7,693,782
7,195,221 - 7,195,221
- 368,645 368,645
128,229 687 129.916
$ 7,324,450 369,332 7,693,782

For the six months ended June 30, 2019

Non-synthetic

Synthetic rubber rubber Total
$ 9,552,421 1,045,736 10,598,157
2,287,104 7,790 2,294,894
1,735,146 - 1,735,146
520.768 - 520,768
$ 14,095,439 1,053,526 15,148,965
13,923,845 - 13,923,845
- 1,053,260 1,053,260
171,594 266 171.860
$ 14,095,439 1,053,526 15,148,965

{Continued)
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Primary geographical markets:

Asia
America
Europe
Others

Major product lines:

Synthetic rubber / elastomers

Applied materials
Others

Other income and expenses

Rental income

Royalty income
Net service income

Depreciation of investment properties

Net other income
Other income and expenses

Non-operating income and expenses

(i)  Other gains

Interest income
Dividend income

Gains from bargain purchase

Other gains
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For the six months ended June 30, 2018

Non-synthetic

Synthetic rubber rubber Total
5 10,016,402 712,643 10,729,045
2,188,646 7,444 2,196,090
1,860,631 - 1,860,631
424.953 52 425,005
$ 14,490,632 720,139 15,210,771
14,303,994 - 14,303,994
- 718,845 718,845
186,638 1,294 187,932
$ 14,490,632 720,139 15.210,771

For the three months

For the six months

ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 - 2019 2018
b 5,099 20,548 26,051 37,553
24228 28,475 49,161 53,184
1,378 4,728 4,522 10,948
(3,681) (3,681) (7,363) (7,363)

11,475 13,006 17.694 20.550
b 38,499 63.076 90,065 114.872

For the three months

For the six months

ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
$ 26,279 18,834 50,394 33,558
22,628 22,628 22,628 22,628
- 11,583 - 11,583
h) 48,907 53,045 73,022 67,769
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(ii) Other gains and losses

For the three months
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For the six months

ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018

Loss on disposal of property, plant $§  (12,148) (189) (12,398) (402)

and equipment, net
Foreign exchange gain, net 15,783 1,872 13,197 11,604
Gains (losses) on financial assets (2,791) 5,978 11,306 5,466

(liabilities) at fair value through

profit or loss
Other income (loss) 2,888 1,051 3,682 23
Other gains and losses, net $ 3,732 8,712 15,787 16,691

(iii) Finance costs

For the three months

For the six months

ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
Interest expense $ 48,920 40,729 100,452 76,312

Financial instruments

Except as noted below, there were no significant changes in the Group's exposure to credit risk,
currency risk, and market risk due to financial instruments. Please refer to note 6(aa) to the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018.

)

Liquidity risk

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest

payments but excluding the impact of netting agreements.

Contractual Within 6 .
cash flows months 6-12 months 1-2 years 2-5 years Over 5 years
June 30, 2019
Nan-derivative financial liabilities
Short-term debts $ 4,533,042 3,974,938 558,104 - - -
Accounts payable (including related parties) 1,247 843 1,247,843 - - - -
Dividend payable 818,800 818,800 - - - -
Other payables 766,505 766,505 - - - -
Long-term debts (including other long-term 5,384,522 320,120 712,535 1,105,698 3,246,169 -
borrowings and current portion)
Lease liabilities 1,135,564 116,503 116,503 189,211 497,545 215,802
Deposits received 31,737 - - 31,737 - -
Provision for guarantee liabilittes —non-current 2,281,594 600,581 203,540 442,776 1,034,697
Derivative financial liabilities
Other swap contracts/other forward contracts:
QCuiflow 4,949 4,949 - - u -
5_ 16,204,556 7,850,239 1,590,682 1,769,422 4,778,411 215,802
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Becember 31, 2018
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Short-term debts
Accounts payable (including related parties)
Other payables
Long-term debts (including current portion)
Deposits received
Provision for guarantee liabilities —non-current
Derivative financial Kabilities
Other swap contracts:
Outflow

June 30, 2018
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Short-ierm debts
Accounts payable (including related parties)
Dividend payable
Other payables
Long-term debts (including current portion)
Dreposits received
Provision for guarantee liabilities — non-current
Derivative financizl liabilities
Other forward contracts:
QOutflow

40

Contractual Within 6

cash flows months 6-12 months 1-2 years 2-5 years Over 5 years

5 4,173,699 3,936,374 237,325 - “ -

1,514,522 1,514,522 - - - -

591,500 997,500 - - - -

5,286,619 468,567 466,625 628,261 3,723,166 -

49,266 - - 49,266 - -

2,992 087 732,738 797,995 437,945 1,023 409 -

2,066 2,066 - - - -

5_ 15,015,759 7,651,767 1,501,945 1,115472 4,746,575 -

$ 4925350 4,801,536 123,814 - - -

1,724,024 1,724,024 - - - -

804,841 804,841 - - - -

712,970 712970 - - - -

3,783,340 426,828 426,349 993,536 1,936,627 -

41,200 - - 41,200 - -

2,202,403 - 752,128 - 1,450,275 -

10 10 - - - -

5 14,194,138 8,470,209 1,302,291 1,034,736 3,386,902 -

The Group does not expect that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur
significantly earlier or at significantly different amounts.
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(ii) Caurrency risk

1)

Risk exposure

41

The Group's financial assets and financial liabilities exposed to significant currency risk

were as follows:

June 30, 2019
Financial assets:
Monetary assets:
UsD
EUR
JPY
CNY
Financial liabilities:

Monetary liabilities:

usD
EUR
JPY

December 31, 2018
Financial assets:
Monetary assets:
Uusp
EUR
JPY
CNY
Financial liabilities:

Monetary liabilities:

uUsD
EUR
JPY

Foreign Exchange

currency rate NTD
3 61,966 31.0720 1,925,408
$ 15,381 35.3817 544,195
$ 131,853 0.2886 38,053
$ 15,367 4.5231 69,506
$ 59,726 31.0720 1,855,806
$ 14,046 35.3817 496,971
$ 123,926 0.2886 35,765
$ 56,469 30.7330 1,735,462
$ 12,984 35.2047 457,098
$ 71,582 0.2784 21,599
$ 17,665 4.4742 79,037
$ 57,225 30.7330 1,758,696
$ 11,634 35.2047 409,571
$ 24,691 0.2784 6,874
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Foreign Exchange
currency rate NTD
June 30, 2018
Financial assets:
Monetary assets:
USD $ 90,021 30.5000 2,745,641
EUR $ 16,164 35.4502 573,017
JPY $ 215,488 0.2757 59,410
CNY $ 11,880 4.6006 54,655
Financial liabilities:
Monetary liabilities:
UsSD 5 87,487 30.5000 2,668,354
EUR $ 14,611 35.4502 517,963
IPY $ 176,025 0.2757 48,530

The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk arose from cash and cash equivalents,
accounts and other receivables, loans and borrowings, and accounts and other payables
that were denominated in foreign currencies. If the NTD against the USD, EUR, CNY
and JPY had appreciated depreciated by 1% the Group's net income before tax would
have increase/decreased by $1,886 thousand and $1,979 thousand for the six months
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respeciively, with all other variable factors remaining
constant. The analysis was performed on the same basis for both periods.

Since the Group has many kinds of functional currency, the information on foreign
exchange gain (Joss) on monetary items is disclosed by total amount. For the six months
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, foreign exchange gain (including realized and unrealized)
amounting to $24,503 thousand and $17,070 thousand, respectively.

Interest rate risk analysis

Please refer to the note on liquidity risk management for the interest rate exposure of the
Group's financial assets and liabilities. ‘

The following sensitivity analysis is based on the risk exposure to interest rates of the
non-derivative financial instruments on the reporting date. For floating-rate instruments,
the sensitivity analysis assumes the floating-rate liabilities as of the reporting date are
outstanding for the whole year.

If the interest rate had increased / decreased by 1%, the Group's net income before tax
would have increased / decreased by $47,825 thousand and $42,777 thousand for the six
months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, with all other variable factors
remaining constant. This is mainly due to the Group's borrowing at floating rates.
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(iii) Fair value

1)

Categories and fair value of financial instruments
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Except for the followings, carrying amount of the Group's financial assets and Liabilities
are valuated approximately to their fair value, and are not based on observable market
date and the value measurements which are not reliable. No additional fair value
disclosure is required in accordance to the regulations.

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial assets
for hedging

Financial assets at fair value
through other
comprehensive income

Listed stocks {(domestic)

Unlisted stocks (domestic
and overseas)

Subtotal

Financial assets measured at
amortized cost

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts and notes
receivables

Other receivables

Refundable deposit
Subtotal

Total

June 30, 2019
Carrying Fair value
amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 4 - 4 - 4
457,046 457,046 - - 457,046
1,196,483 - - 1,196,483 1,196,483
1,653,529 457,046 - 1,196,483 1,653,529
4,097,529 - - - -
3,837,636 - - - -
224,232 - - - -
55,551 - - - -
8.214.,948 - - - -
$ 9,868,481 457,046 4 1,196,483 1,653,533
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Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

Derivative financial
liabilities for hedging
Financial liabilities measured
at amortized cost
Short-term borrowings
Long-term borrowings
(including other long-term
borrowings and current
portion)
Accounts payable
Dividend payable
Other payables
Lease liabilities
Deposits received
Subtotal
Total

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial assets

for hedging

Financial assets at fair value

through other
comprehensive income

Listed stocks (domestic)

Unlisted stocks (domestic
and overseas)

Subtotal

Financial assets measured at
amortized cost

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts and notes
receivables

Other receivables

Refundable deposit
Subtotal

Total

June 30,2019

44

Carrying
amount

Fair value

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3 Total

$ 4,949

4,949

4,949

4,356,888

5,208,122

1,247,843
818,800
766,505

1,094,853

31,737

13.524.748

$13,529.697

4.94%

T
P
=
=%
A=

December 31, 2018

Carrying
amount

Fair value

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3 Total

$ 679

679

- 679

305,631
994,175

305,631

- 305,631
994,175 994,175

1,299,806

305,631

964,175 _1.299.806

4,527,752
3,432,837

91,395
64,341

8,116,325

5 9.416.810

305,631

679

994,175 _1.300.485
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December 31,2018
Carrying Fair value
amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
Derivative financial $ 2,066 - 2,066 - 2,066
liabilities for hedging
Financial liabilities measured
at amortized cost
Short-term borrowings 4,147,772 - - - -
Long-term borrowings 5,068,018 - - - -
(including other long-term
borrowings and current
portion)
Accounts payable 1,514,522 - - - -
Other payables $597,500 - - - -
Deposits received 49,266 - - - -
Subtotal 11.777.078 - - - -
Total $11.779,144 - 2,066 - 2,066
June 30, 2018
Carrying Fair value
amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial assets  § 5,958 - 5,958 - 5,958
for hedging
Financial assets at fair value
through other
comprehensive income
Listed stocks (domestic) 239,024 239,024 - - 239,024
Unlisted stocks (domestic 976,472 - - 976,472 976,472
and overseas) -
Subtotal 1,215,496 239,024 - 976.472 _1.215.496
Financial assets measured at
amortized cost
Cash and cash equivalents 4,101,128 - - - -
Accounts and notes 4,213,442 - - - -
receivables
Other receivables 135,096 - - - -
Refundable deposit 19.487 - - - -
Subtotal 8.469.153 - - - -
Total $ 9.690.607 239,024 5,958 976,472 1,221,454
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June 30,2018
Carrying Fair value
amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
Derivative financial $ 10 - 10 10
liabilities for hedging
Financial liabilities measured

at amortized cost
Short-term: borrowings 4,898,251 - - -
Long-term borrowings 3,657,089 - - -

(inclnding other long-term

borrowings and current

portion)
Accounts payable 1,724,024 - - -
Dividend payable 804,841 - - -
Other payables 712,970 - - -
Deposits received 41,200 - - -

Subtotal 11,838,375 - - -

Total $11.838,385 - 10 10

Valuation techniques and assumptions used in fair value determination

If the financial instruments held by the Group have the quoted market price in active
market, the fair value of the assets is based on the quoted market price. However, if the
instruments have no quoted market price in active market, the Group uses market
comparison approach to evaluate the fair value. The main assumption is based on the
investee’s earnings after tax and the listed (over the counter) company’s earnings used in
computing the market price. The estimated price has been discounted due to the price of
the securities lacks the liquidity. The liquidity discount is a significant unobservable
input in valuing equity investment. Forward exchange contracts are normally priced
based on the exchange rates provided by the world agencies.

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair values

Balance at January 1, 2019
Total gains recognized:

In other comprehensive income
Balance at June 30, 2019
Balance at January 1, 2018
Total losses recognized:

In other comprehensive income
Balance at June 30, 2018

Unquoted equity
instruments

b 994,175
202.308

$ 1,196,483
$ 885,097
91.375

$ 976,472
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Quantified information on significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) used in fair vaiue

measurement

Quantified information of significant unobservable inputs was as follows:

Inter-relationship

between significant
uncohservable inputs

Valuation Significant and fair value
Item technique unobservable inputs measurement
Financial assets at Comparative Multipliers of price-  The estimated fair
fair value through listed company to-earnings ratios as  value would
other of June 30, 2019, increase {decrease)
comprehensive December 31, 2018 if
income equity and June 30, 2018 the muitiplier
investments were 10.92~24.47, were higher
without an active 13.20~17.32 and (lower)
market 13.31~16.36, the market
respectively illiquidity
Market illiquidity discount were
discount rate as of lower (higher)
June 30, 2019,
December 31, 2018
and June 30, 2018
was all 20%

Fair value measurements in Level 3— sensitivity analysis of reasonably possible

alternative assumptions

For fair value measurements in Level 3, changing one or more of the assumptions would
have the following effects on profit or loss and other comprehensive income:

June 30, 2019

Financial assets fair value through other
comprehensive income
Equity investments without an active

market

December 31, 2018

Financial assets fair value through other
comprehensive income

Equity investments without an active
market

June 30, 2018

Financial assets fair value through other
comprehensive income

Equity investments without an active
market

Other comprehensive income

Input Assumptions Favourahle Unfavourable
Liquidity discount 1% b 14,953 (14,953)
at 20%

Liquidity discount 1% $ 12,431 (12,431)
at 20%
Liquidity discount 1% $ 12,211 (12,211)
at 20%

(Continued)
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The favourable and unfavourable effects represent the changes in fair value, and the fair
value is based on a variety of unobservable inputs calculated using a valuation technique.
The analysis above only reflects the effects of changes in a single input, and it does not
include the interrelationships with another input.

Financial risk management

The objectives and policies of the Group's financial risk management are the same as those in note
6(ab) to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Capital management

The objectives, policies, and procedures of the Group's capital management are the same as those in
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018. There were no material
changes in the Group's quantitative information from that disclosed in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2018. For further information, please refer to note 6(ac)
to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Investing and financing activities not affecting current cash flow

The Group did not have any non-cash flow transactions on investing and financing activities for the
six months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018.

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities for the six months ended June 30, 2019
and 2018 were as follows:

Non-cash changes

Amortization
of
Forcign commercial
January 1, exchange paper June 30,

2019 Cash flows movement discount Others 2018
Long-term borrowings (including current portion) $ 4,568,325 312,117 (22,174) - - 4,858,268
Other long-term bomowings 499,693 (149,893} - 54 - 349,854
Short-term borrowings 4,147,772 218,241 (9.125) - - 4,356,888
Lease liabilities : 1,172,271 (111,587) 9.031 5,603 19,535 1,094 853
Total liabilities from financing activities s 10,388,061 268,878 {22,268) 5,657 19,535 10,659,863

Non-cash changes
Foreign Amortization of
cxchange commercial

January 1, 2018 Cash flows movement paper discount June 30, 2018
Long-term borrowings (meluding current portion) 5 1,600,000 1,543,118 14,382 - 3,157,500
Other long-term borrowings - 497,978 - 1,611 499,589
Short-term borrowings 6,365,254 (1,569,026) 102,023 - 4,898,251
Short-tern commercial paper payable 349,975 (350,477 - 502 -
Total liabilities from financing activities S 8,315,229 121,593 116,405 2,113 8,555,340
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(7) Related-party Transactions

(2)

(b)

Names and relationship with related parties

In this consolidated financial report, the related parties having transactions with the consolidated
group are listed as below:

Name of related party Relationship with the Group
Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited The Group recognized joint venture under equity
method (reclassified from associate to joint venture
since April 2018)
ARLANXEOQ-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical The Group recognized associates under equity
Industries Co., Ltd. method
Asia Pacific Energy Development Co., Ltd "
Taiwan Advanced Material Corp The Group recognized joint venture under equity
method (has been liquidated in December, 2018)
Nantong Qix Storage Co., Ltd. "
Marubeni Corporation Corporate investor of the consolidated entity
UBE Industrial Ltd. "
Nantong Chemical & Light Industry Co., The ultimate controlling party of the investor, which
Ltd. recognized joint venture under equity method
Nantong Benny Petrochemicals Harbour The controlling party of the investor, which
Storage Co., Ltd. recognized joint venture under equity method
UBE (Shanghai) Ltd. Subsidiary of corporate investor of the consolidated
entity

Significant transactions with related parties
(i) Operating revenue

The amounts of significant sales by the Group to related parties were as follows:

For the three months For the six months
ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
Associates h (7 - 16,980 -

The sales price with related parties is not significantly different from normal transactions, and
the payment terms were about one month.
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Purchases

The amounts of purchase transactions with related parties were as follows:

For the three months For the six months
ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
Others $ 79.497 22,356 230,928 207,702

There were no significant differences between the pricing of purchase transactions with related
parties and that with other suppliers. The payment terms ranged from one to two months,
which were similar to other suppliers.

Service income and expenses

The Group provided and received management, technologies and IT services to associates,
joint ventures, and other related parties. The amounts recognized as other income and
expenses were as follows:

For the three months For the six months
ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
Associates
Indian Synihetic Rubber Private  $ - - - 15,197
Limited
ARLANXEQ-TSRC (Nantong) 39,126 46,322 76,277 86,917
Chemical Industries Co., Ltd.
Joint ventures
Indian Synthetic Rubber Private 14,870 16,113 28,879 16,113
Limited
Others 752 759 1,868 2,346
Other related parties
Others (889) (731) (.71 (1,416)
b 53,859 62,463 105,307 119,157
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(iv) Receivable from related parties

)

(vi)

The details of the Group's receivable from related parties were as follows:
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December 31,
Account Type of related parties June 30, 2019 2018 June 30, 2018
Other receivable  Associates
ARLANXEQ-TSRC $ 18,461 21,365 26,175
{Nantong) Chemical
Industries Co., Ltd.
Other receivable Joint ventures
Indian Synthetic Rubber 35,656 20,820 16,830
Private Limited
Others 249 242 246
$ 54,366 : 42,427 43.251
Payable to related parties
The details of the Group's payable to related parties were as follows:
December 31,

Account Type of related parties June 36, 2019 2018 June 30, 2018
Accounts payable Other related parties $ 40,370 - 937
Other payable Other related parties 830 908 719

b 41,250 908 1,656
Guarantees

The credit limits of the guarantees the Group had provided on the bank loans of related parties

were as follows:

December 31,
June 30, 2019 2018 June 30, 2018
Associates
ARLANXEQ-TSRC (Nantong) $ 804,121 1,530,733 752,128
Chemical Industries Co., Ltd.
Joint ventures
Indian Synthetic Rubber Private 1,477,473 1,461,354 1,450,275
Limited
hY 2,281,594 2.992.087 2,202,403
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Accordingly, the amounts of the Group increased provision liabilities and investments

accounted for under equity method were as follows:

December 31,
June 30, 2019 2018 June 30, 2018
Associates
ARLANXEOQO-TSRC (Nantong) $ 1,958 4,428 2,880
Chemical Industries Co., Lid.
Joint ventures
Indian Synthetic Rubber Private 19,299 24,761 25,999
Limited
3 21,257 29,189 28,879

(¢} Key management personnel transactions

The compensation of the key management personnel comprised the following:

For the three months

For the six months

ended June 30 ended June 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
Short-term employee benefits $ 22,406 26,907 50,199 54,939
Post-employment benefits 406 325 768 622
$ 22,812 27.232 50,967 55,561
Pledged Assets
The carrying values of pledged assets were as follows:
December 31,
Pledged assets Object June 30, 2019 2018 June 30, 2018
Machinery etc. Guarantee for long- § 354,850 . 361.731 -
(recorded property, term borrowings

plant and equipment)

Commitments and Contingencies

(a)

As of June 30, 2019, December 31 and June 30, 2018, the Group's unused letters of credit

outstanding for purchases of materials were $848,796 thousand, $2,050,872 thousand and

$1,276,165 thousand, respectively.
(b)

As of June 30, 2019, December 31 and June 30, 2018, the Group's signed construction and design

contracts with several factories totaled $2,224,225 thousand, $1,717,411 thousand and $1,155,920
thousand, respectively, of which $1,393,112 thousand, $466,392 thousand and $246,874 thousand,

respectively, were paid.
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(10) Losses Due to Major Disasters: None.

(11) Subsequent Events: None.

(12) Others
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(a) A summary of current-period employee benefits, depreciation, and amortization, by function, is as
follows:
By function| Three months ended June 30, 2019 | Three months ended June 30, 2018
Operating | Operating Operating |Operating
By nature costs expenses Fotal costs expenses Total
Employee benefits
Salary 259,898 172,819 432,717 239,162 159,520 398,682
Labor and health insurance 22,024 14,313 36,337 21,012 13,884 34,896
Pension 20,479 10,461 30,940 19,617 9,920 29,537
Others (note 1) 40,042 20,584 60,626 34,375 14,055 48,430
Depreciation (note 2) 210,574 45,228 255,802 186,236 28,583 214,819
[Amortization 1,597 37,242 38,839 560 37,351 37,891
By function| Six months ended June 30, 2019 Six months ended June 30, 2018
Operating | Operating Operating |Operating
By nature costs expenses Total costs expenses Total ‘
IEmployee benefits
Salary 511,947 340,428 852,375 470,604 311,637 782,241
Labor and health insurance 45,126 30,268 75,394 41,729 28,441 70,170
Pension 45,372 23,215 68,587 38,294 19,962 58,256
Others (note 1) 78,705 39,612 118,317 65,441 30,038 05,479
Depreciation (note 2) 419,683 85,805 505,488 372,906 57,719 430,625
| Amortization 3,146 74,311 77,457 2,954 72,011 74,965

(b)

Note 1: Others personnel expenses included meals, employee welfare, training expenses and employees’ bonus.

Note 2: Depreciation expenses‘ for investment property recognized under other income and expenses amounting
to $3,681 thousand, $3,681 thousand, $7,363 thousand and $7,363 thousand for the three months ended

June 30, 2019 and 2018 and the six months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 were excluded.

Seasonality or cyclicality of interim operations

The Group's operations were not affected by seasonality or cyclicality factors.
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(13) Other Disclosures
(a) Information on significant transactions:

The following is the information on significant transactions required by the "Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Issuers" for the Group:

(i) Loans to other parties:

Unit: thousand NTD

Name of Nameof | Finsncial |[Related| Highest balance | Ending | Amount [Range of| Purposes of fund| Tr: E Reasons for] AT Coltatersl Financing limit | Mazimum
RNa. pariy | of ing to actually finteresi |linancing for the]  amount for | shori-term | for bad
Accgunt olher parlies drawn | raes b i b i ing debi
lender barvower during ibe year | balance (Note 5) two parliss Item | Valne
1 [FSRC (Shanghai} [TSRC [Loan Yes 150,879 149262 | E49.262 3.915% 2 - Operating - -
[ndusirics Ltd. \Nantong) feapital
Industries Lid

Nolel: The foan fimil exteded per pay of TSRC (Shanghes) Industies Ltd. sheutd not be over 102 of tolal equity. However, i the counterparty is a subsidiary 100% owned, direclly or indirectly by TSRC, the loan Timit
extended per party should nol e over 30% of the total equity of the mest recent financial statements audited of reviewed by 3 CPA

Note2: The muximun Joan exiended 10 all panies of TSRC {Shanghai) Industcies Lid shauld nal be over 40% of lotal equily. However, if the counlerparty s a subsidiary 100.00% owned, directly or indirectly by TSRC, the total
loan fimil should aok be over 108% of tolal equity of the most recent financial stalements audited or reviewed by o CPA .

Note3: TSRC (Shanghai} Industries Ltd., and TSRC (Nantong) Industries 114 are 100,60% owned by TSRC.
Noted:  Credit peried: The finamcing period should not be over on¢ year.
Note5: Loans 1o other pantiss numbering i as follows:
(1) rifs ordinary business refationship, 1he numberis "1".
(2) it needs short-lerm financial funds, the mmber s "2".
Naie6:  The Iransactions within Lhe Group were elimi inthe

(ii) Guarantees and endorsements for other parties:

financial

Unit: thousand NTD

Ci party of Limitalion on ighest Ending. Property | Ratio of accomulaled | AMazimum |Parent company| Subsidiary Endorsemenis/
anid endorsement amount of balasice for | balance of pledged on Jamounts of guaraniees] allowable | endorsement ! | endorsemend /| zuarantees (o
Name g d and Amount guaraniees | and endorstrents to | amount for | puarantees io | guarnniees (o | thind partics on
No. of Name ﬁ‘ |2tk i i enis, and aclually and nel worth of the Isdesif guaraniees | (hird partics on| third partics on behallol
company with the for one party [during the yea ] drann financia) and behalf of Lichall of pareni| company in
company {Amount) endorsements|  subsidinry COMpATY Mainland China
0 [TSRC  [FSRC (USA) 4 (Nete 2) 474,189 456080 357,328 - 299 % (Nole 3} ¥
[nvesiment
£oorporation
o [TSRC JARLANXEQ- 6 {Note 2) 1.557.702 804,121 409,602 - 515 % ol 3) Y
[TSRC (Nantonn)
KChemical
Industries Ce.,
pid.
0 [TSRC  [tndian Synihetic 6 Note2) 1,503,151 LATIATY 1477473 - 9.47 % {(Nate 3)
Rubber Private
[Limiled
¢ [TSRC  [TSRC {Vielmm) 4 (Nole 2) 410,556 403,916 31072 - 2.59% {Note 3) R
Ce., Lid.
G [TSRC  [Desco Polymers 4 {Nole 2) 316,120 310,720 282,612 - 159 % (MNote 3) Y
LP,
Netel:  The s refationship wsth the is a5 follows:

(f) A company with which it does business.

{2> A company in which lhe public company directly and indirectly holds more (han 50 percenl of the voling shares.

{3) A company thai directly and indirecily halds more Ihan 50 percent of the voting shares in the public company.

{4} A company in which Lhe public company holds, dizectly or indirectly, 20% or more of the voling shares.

(5% A compay that fulfills its | obligations by providing nlual end 't for another compasty in the same induslry or for joint builders for purpases of undertaking a consliuctien project.

{6 A company that all capital contribuling sharek:old ik / g Tor their jointly invested company in propartion to their shareholding percentages.
(7} Companies in the same industry provide among themselves join: and severas securily for 2 performance guarantes of a sales conlract for pre-comstruction homes pursuant 10 the Consumer Protection Act for each
other.

Nele2:  The guaranieed anount is limited to 50% of total equily amounting te $7,803,250 1housand.
Role3: Theangregale amounl of gnzranise by the Company is limited to 1.5 Llimes ils slockholders' equity, amounting 10 £23,409,749 thovsand .
Naled: The ions within th ip were eliminated in the i financial

(iii) Securities held as of June 30, 2019 (excluding investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures):

Unit: thousand NTD
Nature and name | Relationship Ending balance
Name of holder with the Account name Number of Holding Market |Rcmarks
of security security issuer| shares Book valoe | percentapge value
[TSRC [Taiwan High Speed - Financial assets at fair value through 10,004,000 457,046 018 % 457,046
Rail Corporation other comprehensive income —non-
current
TSRC Evergreen Steel - Financial assets at fair value through 12,148,000 511880 3.00% 577,880
Corporation other comprehensive income —non-
current
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Nature and name | Relationship Ending balance
Namc of holder wilh the Account name Number of Holding Market |Remarks
of security sceurity issuer shares Book valuc | percentage valug
ITSRC [Thai Synthetic Rubbers - [Financtal assels at fair value through 590,959 130,620 542 % 130,620
ICo., Lid, lother comprehensive income—non-
lcurrent
ITSRC Hsin-Yung Enterprise - Financial asscts at fair value through 5,657,000 305,648 | 390% 305,648
ICorporation other comprehensive income—non-
leurrent
Dymas Corporation  [Thai Syntheiic Rubbers - [Financial assets at fair value through 837,552 182335 757% 182,335
Co., Ltd. other comprehensive income-—~non-
learrent
1.653.520 1.653.529

Individual securities acquired or disposed of with accumulated amount exceeding the lower of NT$300 million or 20% of
the capital stock: None.

Acquisition of individual real estate with amount exceeding the lower of NT$300 million or 20% of the capital stock: None.

Disposal of individual real estate with amount exceeding the lower of NT$300 million or 20% of the capital stock: None.

Related-party transactions for purchases and sales with amounts exceeding the lower of NT$300 million or 20% of the

capital stock:

Unig: ik 4 NTD
Status and reason for
deviation from arm’s-  JAcceunt f note receivable (payable)
Name of Transaction details length transaction
cempany Cotmter-party Rel; hip | Purchase/ Percentage of | Credit Percentage of total [Remarks
Sale Amount | total purchasesf | period | Unit price |[Credit perind| DBalance accounts / notes
sales receivable (pavable}
ITSRC (Lwx} ITSRC [Related partics ~ [Purchase 105,162 159 % 70 days - (24,618 {5.590 %
ICorporation S."a.c.l.
ITSRC ITSRC (Lux.} Rclated partics  [Sale (105,162 (191} % 70 davs - 24618 158 %
[Corporation 5.'a.r.).

|Shen Tua Cﬂﬂnicait\{arubeni A dircctor of  [Purchase 120,145 417 % 14 days - 24878 1206 %
industries Co., Ltd. fCorporation IShen Hoa

[Chemical

[ndustrics Ca.,

[Led
ITSRC-UBE Marubeni A director of [Purchase 110,783 11.62 % 14 days - 15,492 4799 %
{Nantong) ICorporation [TSRC-UBE
ndustries Lid. {Nantong)

dustries Ltd.

Polybus [TSRC (Nantong) Related parties  [Purehase 145,320 65.88 % 40 days - {24,720 (87.14) %
Corporation Pte  |Industries Ltd.
Lid.
TSRC (Nantong)  |Polybus Corporation [Rclated partics  {Sale {145,520 {631) % 40 days - 24,720 361 %
[Industries Ltd. [Pte Ltd.
[TSRC (Lux.) IDesen Polymers LP, [Related partics  Purchase 466,61 33.67 % | 90 days . (84,556 (2038) %
ICorporation 8'arl. .
[Dexeo Polymers  [TSRC (Lawc) [Refated parties  [Sale {464,671 21.31)% 90 days . 84,956 21,67 %
ILP. ICorporation 5."ar.].
ITSRC (Lux.) ITSRC (Nantong)  [Refated parties  Purchase 813,506 5870 % 70 days - (312,504 {74.83) %
ICorporation 8.'a r.l. industrics Lic.
ITSRC (Nantong)  [FSRC (Lux.} [Refated parties  [Sale (813,506, (35.29)% 70 days - 312,504 4567 %
Industries Ltd. KCorporation 8."ar.l.
Note 1:  The transactions within the Group were eliminated in the consolidated financial

(viii) Receivables from related parties with amounts exceeding the lower of NT$100 million or 20% of the capital stock:

Unit: thousand NTD

Name of related Balance of | Turnover Overdue amount Amounts received in |Allowances
Counter-party | Relationship |receivables from| rate subsequent period for bad
party related party [ (Note 1) Amount | Action taken {Note 2) debts
[TSRC (Nantong) [ISRC (Lux.) Related parties 312,504 5.65 - 113,325 -
Industrics Ltd.  [Corporation S.'a r.L.

Note 1: Transactions within the Group were eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.
Note 2:  Until August 8, 2019.

(ix} Trading in derivative instruments: Please refer to notes 6(b).
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Unit: thousand NTD

Existing Transaction details
No.| Name of company Name of counter- | relationship Percentage of the
party with the Account name Amount Trading terms total consolidated
counter- revenue or total
party assets
0 [TSRC ITSRC (Nantong) 1 Sales revenue 28,633 [The transaction is not 0.19%
Industries Lid. ignificantly different
m normal transactions,
and the collection terms
were about two months
0 [TSRC TSRC (Nantong) 1 Other income and 28,007 " 0.18 %
Industries Ltd. exXpenses
0 [TSRC [TSRC (Lux.) 1 Sales revenue 105,162 ” 0.69 %
[Corporation S."2 r.l.
0 [TSRC Polybus Corporation 1 Sales revenue 33,856 # 0.22%
Pte L.td
0 [TSRC Dexco Polymers L.P. 1 Sales revenue 80,166 ” 0,53 %
0 [TSRC ITSRC (Nantong) i [Other income and 29,276 [The transaction is not 019 %
Industries Ltd. expenses significantly different
from normal transactions,
and the collection terms
hwere about six months
1 [TSRC (Nantong) [TSRC (Shanghai) 3 Sales revenue 30,522 [The transaction is not 0.20 %
Industries Ltd. Industries Ltd. significantly different
from normal transactions,
land the collection terms
lwere ahout two months
1 [TSRC (Nantong) Polybus Corporation 3 Sales revenue 145.520 " 0.96 %
[ndustries Lid. Pte Lid.
i |TSRC (Nanteng) (TSRC {Lux.) 3 Saies revenue 813,506 " 537%
[ndustries Lid. Corporation S.'a r.l,
T [TSRC (MNantong) TSRC (Lux.) 3 Accounis receivable 312,504 r; 0.97 %
Industries Lid. [Caorporation 5.'a r.l.
1 [TSRC (Nantong) ITSRC-UBE (Nantong) 3 [Other income and 112,759 » 0.74 %
Industries Ltd. Industries Ltd. lexpenses
2 |Dexco Polymers L.P. [TSRC (Lux.) 3 Sales revenue 466,671 [The transaction is not 3.08 %
[Corporation S.'ar.l. |significantly different
from normal transactions,
fand the collection terms
[were about three months
2 [Dexco Polymers L.P. [TSRC (Lux.) 3 Accounts receivable 84,956 " 0.26 %
Corporation S.'ar.l.
2 [Dexco Polymers L.P. [TSRC 2 [Other income and 15,271 [The transaction is not 0.10%
. expenses figniﬁcant]y different
from normal transactions,
land the collection terms
lwere about six months
3 [TSRC (Lux.) [ESRC 2 fOther income and 29,539 " 0.19 %
ICorporation S.'ar.l. lexpenses
4 [TSRC (Shanghai) [TSRC (Nantong) 3 Sales revenue 29,636 [The transaction is not 0.20%
Endustries Ltd. Industries Ltd. tgnificantly different
‘oM norinal transactions,
and the collection terms
[were about two months
4 [TSRC (Shanghai) [TSRC (Nantong} 3 [Entrusted loans 149,262 [One year based on the 0.46 %
[ndustries Lid. Industries Ltd. lcontract of entrusted loans
5 [TSRC-UBE (Nantong) [Pelybus Corporation 3 Sales revenue 31,283 [The transaction is not 0.21 %
[ndustries Ltd. Pte Lid. ignificantly different
from normal {ransactions,
d the collection terms
ere about two months
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Existing Transaction detail
No.| Name of company Name of counter- | relationship) Percentage of the
party with the Account name Amount Trading terms total consolidated
counter- revenue or total
party assets
0 {TSRC [TSRC(USA) 1 Note 4 466,080 - -
Investment Corporation
0 [TSRC [TSRC (Vieinam}) Co.. 1 Note 4 403,936 - -
[Ead.
0 [TSRC [Dexco Polymers L., ] Note 4 310,720 - -

Note 1: Company numbering is as follows:
(1) Parent company - 0.
(2) Subsidiary starts from 1.
Note 2: The number of the relationship with the transaction counterparty represents the following:
(1) 1 represents downstream transactions.
(2) 2 represents upstream transactions.
(3) 3 represents midstream fransactions.

Note 3: For balance sheet items, over 0.1% of total consolidated assets, and for profit or loss items, over 0.1% of total consolidated revenue were
selected for disclosure.

Note 4: TSRC's guarantees for bank loans of investees.
Note 5: The transactions within the Group were eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

Information on investees:

The following is the information on investees for the six months ended June 30, 2019 (excluding information on investees in
Mainland China):

Unit: thousand NTD¢/thousand USD/ilousand EUR
Rame of Hameol Gripinal cow 7 Ret Income | Imvesiment
December 31, Fercentage (hoscs) of Income
Jiventor invegee Addrew Scope of Iminens June 30, 2019 2018 Shares ognershipd  Book value imrsiee {lossexh Remarks
[TSRC ITriminti Eolding Comporation [Palm Grove Honse, P.O. BOX 437, Road [l estmen corpaation 1005495 1005495 §6,920,000 100,00 % 13722110 4R3,902 415,501 Subsidiany
[Tomm, Tontals, B VL
rsRe Lawtizon Infornaional [Palm Grewe flouse, P.O. BOX 436, Road  [imvesiment corparation 102332 0042 Aksedvs| oo % 31,559 36.802 40,502 [Subsidiazy
IComomtion [Town, Tewola, D.VL
TSR . [Dywas Comoration [Palm Grve House, P.O, BOX 438 Raod  [lmesiment erporation 23837 asam|  Leoor| 15984 181.1% 44,560 2,621 [subsidinsy
[Tetn, Forola, D.V.L L ]
TSRC [TSRC{Victnam} Co., Lid |8 VSIP I[-A Strect 3). Vicdnam Singopore  [Production ond processing of rubber R8O 272280 - 100.00 % 27045 06907, (GI0TfSubeidiary
adostrial Pask 114, Tan Urcn Fowem, Bink  foalor masterborch, thermephistic
[raong Province, Vicnam Ebssomer and plarsiic cnmponnd prodircts|
[Trimurti Holding: [Polvbas Corporation Mie Lid. 100 Peck Scoh Stroot £09416 Singaport: ioaal conitneror and Hnedment 1022818 20228121 J05830000(  100.00 % 8.182.991 3815 351N [Indireetly
learporarion Loeporstion wsheslol]  UsDesion lsmed
fubsidiary
[Frirmueti Hokding: ITSRC (Hong Kong) Limited  (15(F Boc Groop Life Assirance Towes 136 [imesimem corposation 2418955 2316955y Thesooo| 1ooeo s 226821 3409 (3407 tndivete
lcosporation I Vowns Rood Cenural WSDTIESEY (DTS -
Jaibsidtiany
[Teimmort iokting lindian Synihetic Rubber  [Rooen No.702, Indian O Blawan. | Sti [Produclion and safe af seaibiic rabber 915,785 SIso35) 202861375 s000% 245,509 215001 JL7X:T] .
lcompociion [Privote Limired |aurobindo harg, YasiZ Sarai, New Delsi  Jprodacts @SD8STY  (USD22A7
110916, Tndia
[TSRC (Hong Kong} Limiled [TSRC (Lare } Corporaiion 5.2 [34-36 avenue d la Libcrie, L1930, [Internationa) comments: and st 1797390 1797.390| 505800000  100.00 % 676,49 HLIA (FLIT4Indired
le1 b arcembonrg leorporation EURSDS00Y  (EURS0.800) —
farbsidiary
PSR (Larc) Corporation  [TSRC(USA Imestment 2711 Canterville Rond, Secie 400, Conntity of  investmens comporation 2,176,554 2,176,564 00| 100m0% 262060 125999 (2999 ftndirmatly
s, Ieoeporation Xers Castle, Wilmingion, Delnware, USA (USD70.0500  (USDT0050: fowened
diory
[FSRC (USAY Ivestmess  [Devoo Polymers LP. 12612 Wickzhsier Lane, Suitc 280, Houslon. - [Prodaction and ke of TFE 5,984,995 5981995 - 100003 1502322 7262 78,262 [indireatly
orporation s usa ASDINGITY  USDISLET st
iy
lardison Imemaional  [Tritom Infernalioest Nokdings. [Falm Grove Houxs, PO, BOX 436, Rond. [lievcstmend corportion. 1554 1554 50000 10090 %3 122,087 4,969 4,96 Jisdirectly
lcarporation lcarpoetion e, Tomolz, B.VL WD USDSD bvmes
knbsidiary
laedison Intermationsi  [Dywas Carporation [Palm Grove Houss, PO, BOX 438, Rk [Irvestmen: corporation. 49115 eS| srosses| w2 Fi0.200 11368 35,387 [Tndivectly
lcorporaion [Fovem, Tomiola, D VL WSDLRSEY D799 -
fubidiary
[oyamas Corporstion asia Pacilic Energy Kiayman Hsnde ICoasatting for electrie power fucilities 250,618 wsoss|  rsmaT|  anmy 382410 108,784 wses) -
IDevelopment Co, Lrd, d elocrrical dasi, (USDH1283) (USD11,283)

Noe[:  Ammnis in foreTgn cnrrencies wene transiued based on 1he exchange rare a1 1be reponing dxe (USDE 16 NTD31.072: EURI 10 NTD35.3817).
Noie2  TSRC dirccty poms 19.48% of Dymag's equity and indireclly owns 30.52% via ) Gandison Enternational Corporatian.
Kole},  Trangcrions within the ip liminated inthe i i
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Information on investment in Mainland China:

()

(i)

(iii)

‘The names of investees in Maintand China, the main businesses and preducts, and other information:

58

Unit rhousand KTDAsind USD

Name of broestee Meihod of Cumnulative Imvestmene Tl durbag Cerplative Hetincome |Dincel findiceel| Investment Baak Apcornulaicd
Soope of Busincss Inwed capial ! amount} surrent periad i Gmount)  (esses}sd | Bnvestment remktance of
In Malnland Chinz @wel} | from Tahwanasef | Remittance [ Repairiation | from Tabran mof | Ervestet holding, | income (oses) walse aminpin
Janaary1.2009 amount Amiwint Sune 30,2019 surrend perind
ot Fia Clhiemigal Tndustrics Co, 110, [Prodwction and srle of (ul'smu?;: @A - - - - 03495 654 % Q.77 1283850 4379389
foymaluaic robber priodects
A N N S 119.06% - - 119.068 mae]  m3 % 31630 478495
[Changzbou Asia Pacific Co-generation over gencrt o smd sle o [ e Pttt uspr
1Co., Lad. jelectsiiry and meam
y N 108%  @n 121,502 121,802 3e5e1[  100.00 % 39,580 470,330 -
[FSRC (Shanghad) Induarics Led odczion and cile of QSDS, 500 WS WSD3.920)
prowupound s g ateriak
- " 91216| @M 16,608 36,608 T305| 5000 % 3305 66,266
[Nantonp Qix Stamps o, Lt [otovelnzsat Fo ehemicals USD,000 (USDH.500; (USE1,300)
T » " 1,242,380 2= 31,0712 31,072 41T 5500 % 22987 821,627
[FSRC-UDE (artong) ndusiees i [Prodvction.and sale of Prirpers wsn )00 S0 000)
fey e ic: rubber prodincts
- N . : 326644) (R 206,367 e 206,547 I3[ 10000 % IHI08)  1GBI0
ITSRC (Nantong) Induseis Lid Production and e of TP | e sDe el WSD6.64h)
|ARLANXEO-FSRC (Nantang) [Proctiction and eale of KER a'é-gg’}:gg an - - - v G261 000 % 10631 FGI)
[Chemil Indusries ., Lid :

Noe 1t
n
2

The method of investment is divided into the following four categories:
Remittance from third-region companies to invest in Mainland China.
Through the establishment of third-region companices then fovesting in Mainland China,

a. Through the establishmem of Polybus Cerporatian Pte Lid. then investing in Mainland China.
b. Through the establishment of TSRC (Hing Kong) Limited then investing in Maiolznd China.
¢.  Through the establishment of Asia Pacific Energy Developinent Co., Lid. then investing in Mainland China.

d.  Through the
Through transferring the investment to third-region existing companies then investing it Mainland China.

Other methods: EX: delepated investments.

Amaunts in forcign currcncics were translated based on the exchange rate at the reporting date (USD1 10 NTD31,072).

3}
@)
Notc 2:
Note 3:

The transactions within the Group were elimi

of Triton

ional Holdings Corporation then investing in Mainland China.

 in the lidated finznciaf

Limitation on investment in Mainland China:

Unit: thousand NTD/thousand USD

Company name

Investment (amount)
approved by Investment
Commission, Ministry of

Accumulated investment
amount in Mainland China as

Maximum investment amount
set by Investment
Commission, Ministry of

of June 30, 2019 Economic Affairs Economic Affairs
TSRC 525,117 5,820,873 -
(USD16,900) (USD187,335) {Note 1)
(Note 2)

Note 1: In accordance with the "Regulations on Permission for Tnvestment or Technical Cooperation in Mainland China"
and the "Principies for Examination of Applications for Investment or Technical Cooperation in Mainland China"
amended and ratified by the Executive Yuan on August 22, 2008, the Company met the criteria for operational
headquariers under the Statute for Industrial Tnnovation and obtained approval from the Industrial Development
Bureau, Ministry of Economic Affairs, on August 23, 2018. As it has an operational headquarters status, the
Company is not subject to the limitation as to the amount of investment in Mainland China during the period from
August 20, 2018 to August 19, 2021.

Note 2:
Note 3:

NTD31.072),
Significant transactions:

Related information is provided in note 13(a)x.

This amount includes capital increase out of earnings, approved by the Investment Commission, MOEA.
Amounts in foreign currencies were translated based on the exchange rate at the reporting date (USD1 to
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(14) Segment Information

The Group's operating segment information and reconciliation were as follows:

Adjustments
Synthetic Non-synthetic or
rubber rubber Others eliminations Total
Three months ended June 30, 2019
Revenue:

Revenue from external customers b 7,068,731 519,239 - - 7,587,970
Income from operations g 374,203 105,709 8,525 16,758 505,195
Three months ended June 30, 2018
Revenue:

Revenue from external customers $ 7,324,450 369.332 - - 7,693,782
Income from operations b 393,633 91,499 12,068 19,101 516,301
Six months ended June 30,2019 :
Revenue:

Revenue from external customers $ 14,095,439 1,053,526 - - 15,148,965
Income from operations $ 619,405 233,719 (9,735) 63,478 906,867
Six months ended June 30,2018
Revenue:

Revenue from external customers $ 14,490,632 720,139 - - 15,210,771
Income from operations ) 859,182 124.489 (3,086) 23,007 1,003,592

As the information on segment assets and liabilities was not provided to the chief operating decision
maker, the information on segment assets and liabilities is not disclosed.



